Natasha McDaniel

From: Mike Campbell

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:5% AM
To: Natasha McDaniel

Subject: Garbage truck

Attachments: garbage truck quote 2024.pdf

Natasha attached is the quote for the garbage truck | would like to get ordered and on the next councit meeting
please. The cost that is quoted is the cost as if we bought it today, unfortunately neither dealer will not quote me a
future price but they both agree that we will see a 3% increase after the first of the year putting the cost at
$380,348.00, so | would like to ask the council for the full $385,000 that we budgeted for so we are not going back
and asking for a small difference if the dealer is off some. If the price comes in at over the budgeted amount, we
wHLl have to look at other options, and | will know the exact price about 3 months before delivery which are
expecting to be around June 2025. Let me know if you need more information for the council,

Best Regards,

Michael Campbell

Purchasing Agent/Public Works Director
55 West Idaho

Weiser, ID 83672

(208) 414-19865

Cell (208)550-9172



PRICING SUMMARY

LR 64R

Final Unit Sales Price $369,270.00
Deal Size (Uniis) 3
EXTENDED DEAL SALES PRICE $369,270.00
Pricing Commoents

Below Is included in Sale Price above,

FET: $0

Extended Coverage: 60 Month / 250,000 Mile — Engine Plan 2 + EATS: $2,373
Extended Coverage: 60 Month / 250,000 Mile - Engine Aftertrestment. $845
Tire Tax Credit: $-325.10

Heil Durapack Rapid Rail 26 Cubic Yard Refuse Bedy: $176,464

2025 Mack LR: $192,806

Total: $369,270
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